
Re: Fee waiver - financial hardship

Craw, Michael <crawm@evergreen.edu>
Fri 6/14/2024 4:21 PM
To:​Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>​

Hi Shalimar, 

Meghan becomes MPA Director on July 1 and will be out the next two weeks so I can do the approvals till she
returns.  I approve this fee waiver.

Mike

Michael Craw, Ph.D.
Director, Master of Public Administration Program
The Evergreen State College
2700 Evergreen Parkway NW
Lab I 3016
Olympia, WA 98505
Office: (360) 867-6820
Cell: (517) 410-4175
crawm@evergreen.edu
Book an Appointment
evergreen.edu/mpa
Pronouns: He/Him/His
 

 

From: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 4:17 PM
To: Craw, Michael <crawm@evergreen.edu>
Cc: Doughty, Meghan <doughtym@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Fw: Fee waiver - financial hardship
 
Hello~

Is today the date you change job titles? I believe I saw that somewhere recently, but I can't find the email at the
moment.

Please see the request below from Brianna Johnson for an application fee waiver for financial circumstances. She
submitted her application this afternoon, and it will not be processed until I hear from you - plenty of time to the
deadline. 

As Brianna's co-worker, I can verify that she's had a tough Spring semester. She was very disappointed not to be able
to walk in graduation today, as she is earning a second BA. 

Thank you,

Shalimar Pedersen
Graduate Admissions

mailto:crawm@evergreen.edu
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office365.com%2Fowa%2Fcalendar%2FMasterofPublicAdministration%40evergreen0.onmicrosoft.com%2Fbookings%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cgraduateadmissions%40evergreen.edu%7C6d9df483e15445114ca908dc8cc8ad83%7C22adcff7c06f49a68f2050711c40ddaa%7C0%7C0%7C638540040757143442%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jv4%2FNMxl4CgpAd6A4nXLIzI74YHNE86QDBBK7hoQpw8%3D&reserved=0

